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MEMORANDUM Email: betty.blue@fldoe.org
TO: College of Education Deans and Directors

District School Superintendents
District School Human Resource Management Development Contacts

FROM: John L. Winn

SUBJECT: Rule Development Workshops for Rule 6A-5.066, FAC, Approving Programs of
Teacher Education

As part of our continuing focus on providing a highly effective teacher in every classroom and meeting
the classroom vacancy demands in the coming school years, we are moving forward with the revision
process for State Board of Education Rule 6A-5.066, which governs the approval process for teacher
preparation programs.

This memorandum is to announce the date, place, and time for rule development workshops to be held
this month in locations around the state. We encourage you to attend and provide input into this rule -
what should be changed and how, and what may need to remain - so that our program approval process
focuses on the key elements needed for effective programs and graduates. For those of you not able to
attend, please send your written comments on the rule to the Department via the contact information
shown in the header above. Please also forward this information to your faculty and staff.

June 17, 2005 June 22, 2005 June 24, 2005
4:00-6:00 p.m. 3:00-6:00 p.m. 4:00-6:00 p.m.
Orange County Schools Palm Beach County School Board Schultz Center for Teaching
Board Room Fulton-Holland Educational and Learning
445 W. Amelia Street Services Center Gentry B-C Meeting Room
Orlando, FL 32801 Training Rooms C and D 4019 Boulevard Center Dr.
3300 Forest Hill Blvd. Jacksonville, FL 32216

West Palm Beach, FL 33406
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